From: Official Information

To:

Cc: Official Information

Subject: Final response - LGOIMA 394360 -_- Request for Official Information
Date: Friday, 10 May 2024 2:49:54 pm

Kia ora,

We refer to your information request below. Hamilton City Council provides the following response.
Your request:

The information requested is:

. How much money has Council spent on bat protection in the City, including surveys, roost boxes and their
ongoing maintenance, supervision of tree felling and the development of the strategy?

. How much of this was spent in the last financial year?

. How much money has been allocated for bat protection in the draft Long term Plan 2024 to 2034 and how much
of this money has been allocated for land acquisition in Peacocke development area? In Waikato Times March
13,

2023 city planning manager Mark Davey is quoted as saying " It'll be a big number".

Our response:
Parks response:

* In the 2022/23 financial year the Parks & Recreation Unit spent $60,408 on bat protection activities across
Hamilton City. This relates to both planned and reactive work during the year.

* The proposed 2024-34 LTP has $25k per year of planned bat management funding requested to support BAU
work within Parks & Recreation Unit activities. There is another $34k per year set aside for ecological
monitoring, some of which is anticipated to support reactive work relating to bat management should the need
arise.

* Renewal & Level of Service projects for the proposed 2024-34 LTP will contain a provisional sum for project
planning and external services, these don’t specify an amount for bat management as the need for such activity
won’t be known until funding is approved, a project manager is assigned, and they undertake their project
planning.

As how much has been spent we have a Bat Management Plan and this is our current budget and how much we’ve
spent from 2016 - current:

Budget $20,000.00
Current spent $18,285.00

As we have not heard from you regarding the timeframe you are wanting spent on bats in Hamilton, we have not
provided this information. We will consider this request closed and once you have a timeframe we can reopen.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about
how to make a complaint is available at http:/www.ombudsman.parliament.nz/ or freephone 0800 802 602.

Ngaa mihi

Keeley Faulkner

Official Information Coordinator

Legal services

Governance & Assurance Team | Business Services

Email: mailto:officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | http:/www.hamilton.govt.nz/
http://www.facebook.com/HamiltonCityCouncil http://www.twitter.com/CouncilHamilton

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter,
disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation from
the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this



email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption,
unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email,
or any attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views
of Hamilton City Council.

I support flexibility at work. While it suits me to send this email now. I don’t expect a response outside of your
own working hours.

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Official Information <mailto:officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Clarification - LGOIMA 394360 ﬁ - Request for Official Information

Yes this was received.

From: Official Information [mailto:officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2024 9:23 a.m.

To
Cc: Official Information
Subject: Clarification - LGOIMA 394360 -_ - Request for Official Information

I am just sending a follow up to see if you had received our below email.

Ngaa mihi

Keeley Faulkner

Official Information Coordinator

Governance & Assurance Team | Business Services

Email: mailto:officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | http://www.hamilton.govt.nz/
http://www.facebook.com/HamiltonCityCouncil

http://www.twitter.com/CouncilHamilton

This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter,
disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this email or its attachments without written authorisation from
the originating sender.

Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments
including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or
unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any attachment,
shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed
in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City
Council.

I support flexibility at work. While it suits me to send this email now. I don't expect a response outside of your
own working hours.

From: Official Information <mailto:officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday. April 18, 2024 5:18 PM

Cc: Official Information <mailto:officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Clarification - LGOIMA 394360 - Request for Official Information

Kia ora,



I refer to your official information request dated 11 April 2024. Hamilton City Council are requesting a
clarification around your request.

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

Further clarification required:

Hamilton City Council is willing to provide a response to your request.

However, to ensure we are providing you with the best response, are you able to please clarify when you ask for
how much money has council spent are you able to provide a date range? You have asked for the previous
financial year, is that how far back you are wanting us to go - i.e. from 1 July 2022

- 30 June 2023, or 1 July 2022 - to date.

Can you please respond to the Official Information team via this email address regarding this clarification by 25

April 2024.
Please note, under
https: w.legislation t.nz/act lic/1 174/latest/DI.M 122297 html

of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA)
- our deadline date will be extended from the date that you reply to this request for clarification.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about

how to make a complaint is available at https://us-west-2.protection.sophos.com/?
d=proofpoint.com&u=aHROcHM6Ly91cmxk
ZWZ1bnNILnByb29mcG9pbnQuY29tL3YyL3VybD91PWhOdHAtMOFfX3d3dySvbWI1ZHNtY W4ucGFy
bGlhbWVudC5uel8mZD1Ed0I1HY VEmYz11dUdac3RjY VREbGx2aW 1 FTjhiN2pYcendxT2Ytdj VBXONk
cGduVmZpaUINInI90U04bTQwWOERjVHZ6 VW ZKMUNIcWFIRGIWTFdwZm9acnVTazZFbFIY TUtVOCZt
PVZYaUdDTnpNUDhvNEpVZVIMNmMNnQO9SRHN3VKZCS3RmdExuMGNFMTAKNFEmcz1 ETIdITXpNVHpl
Y1dCdk1idTB2ZDIxUWxxMGluMHI11b31BRWk1Yklqd 1 pJImU9&i=NWQzZmFiMDMyY2QxMTcxMTJhY
JOSMWMw&t=TzUS5SmINYIZGU25wZituSTIY NnlHZkZkSHhL UkpnanpPQ2MzSVpXR2x6bz0=&h=929
b8e5904064{b6a3179bf88a605ec9 or freephone 0800 802 602.

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

I support flexibility at work. While it suits me to send this email now, I don't expect a response outside of your
own working hours.



From

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2024 4:54 PM

To: Official Information <mailto:officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>
Cc: Geoff Taylor <mailto:geoff.taylor@council.hce.govt.nz>
Subject: Request for Official Information

To Hamilton City Council

Re: bat protection and bat strategy in Hamilton City

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

Fitzroy Neighbourhood Group

11 April 2024





